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Sent: 08 June 2004 09:47
To: Christine Stewart
Subject: RE: UTV programme

Christine,

Another question as part of our ongoing examination of events at the Erne Hospital four years ago:

This time it is for Dr. Moira Stewart, Consultant Paediatrician.

Q. What was Dr. Moira Stewart's remit for the investigation herself and a colleague conducted at the
Erne Hospital in Enniskillen following a formal complaint from a paediatrician in the hospital about a
consultant? The inquiry began in late 2000 and a report completed two years later. Also, what
conclusions did the report reach about the conduct of the consultant?

| look forward to hearing from you.

Cheers.
Trevor.

Trevor Birney
Fditor, Current Affairs
Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, 1s confidential. If you have received it in error, please delete it
from your system, do not use or disclose the information in any way and notify me immediately.
1he contents of this message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless
specifically stated.

From: Christine Stewart
Sent: 28 May 2004 12:5
To: Trevor Birney
Subject: RE:

Trevor
Sorry Bob says no - sorry | can't help

From: Trevor Birney_
Sent: 28 May 2004 11:

To: Christine Stewart

Subject: RE:

Christine,

Any waord from Bob the doctor yet?

Trevor.

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs
Ulster Television

18/02/2005
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please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the information in any way
and notify me immediately. The contents of this message may contain personal
views, which are not the views of UTV unless specifically stated.

From: Christine Stewart
Sent: 27 May 2004 14:2
To: Trevor Birney
Subject:

Bob Is doing a cardiac catheterisation at the moment won't be able to get to him until

about 4pm
C

UTV 069-072-203
18/02/2005






